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Sandra and John Bishop 
11705 Edgerton Rd 
Cedar Springs, MI  49319 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF410094736 
The Haven Of Rest 
11705 Edgerton Road 
Cedar Springs, MI  49319 

 
 
Dear Sandra and John Bishop: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (616) 356-0100. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Arlene Smith, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
Unit 13, 7th Floor 
350 Ottawa, N.W. 
Grand Rapids, MI  49503 
(616) 356-0116 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN FAMILY INDEPENDENCE AGENCY 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF410094736 
  
Licensee Name: Sandra and John Bishop 
  
Licensee Address:   11705 Edgerton Rd 

Cedar Springs, MI  49319 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (616) 866-7224 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: The Haven Of Rest 
  
Facility Address: 11705 Edgerton Road 

Cedar Springs, MI  49319 
  
Facility Telephone #: (616) 866-7224 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: AGED 

 



 

2 

 
II. Purpose of Addendum

 
A request from the Licensee was made to modify the original license from a bed 
capacity of 4 to a bed capacity of 6.   
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

Inspection of the home was completed on 12/06/2004.  The garage had been 
converted into two new individual bedrooms along with a large living area.  The new 
living room has a large picture window.  An exit exist off the new area. 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The new construction consist of ¾” dry wall.  The smoke detectors were properly 
mounted on the ceilings and were found in each bedroom and in the living area.  
The two new bedrooms are larger than the administrative rules require for an 
individual bedroom.  Each bedroom was found to be over the 65 square feet.  The 
bedrooms were furnished adequately related to the administrative rules.  The 
Licensee also had adequate linens.  The new living area along with the original 
areas is more than the required living space of 35 per square feet per resident, for 
the six residents.  The dining space can accommodate all six residents.  The 
licensee had posted the evacuation plan.  The licensee provide a signed statement, 
dated November 17, 2004, from Awesome Electric, Ind., Robert L Beaudry, Sr. 
Master Electrician, #6207539, stating, “I have inspected the heater that was recently 
installed at 11705 Edgerton.   The heater is properly grounded to a 220 volt 
receptacle with a 20 amp double pole breaker.” 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend the request for modification of the terms of the license for an increase 
of the bed capacity from 4 to 6 be issued. 

 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Arlene Smith 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


